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Docket No. 50-346 AUG 'o () 563 RL Reading
RPB-2 Reading
R. S. Boyd
P. Howe
R. R. PowellMr. Robert Schneider H. Steele (2)Office of Radio 9 drology7

Water Resources Division
U. S. Geological Survey
U. S. Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C. 20242

Dear Mr. Schneider:

In accordance with the understandings which vere reflected in
Secretary Udall's letter of ?. arch 20, 1964 to Chairman Seabor::,
I am fervarding Volumes 1, 2 and 3 of the Preliminary Safety
Analysis 2eport filed by The Toledo Edison Comeany and The
Clev-land Electric Illuminating Company with their applicction
for authorization to construct and operate the Day 12-Zesse
Seclear Power Station.

The proposed facility is to be' located on the applicants' appro ti-
nately 900-acre site on the southwest shore of Lake Erie, about
twenty-one niles east of Toledo, in Ottava County, Ohio.

Please review the enclosed volumes and lat us have 7our cements
1
!

on the hydrological aspects of the cavis-Besse Station site tich
=ight have a bearing on our safety review of the Davis 'tesse
Nuclear Power Station Unit No.1.

Tour prcept review and comments will be appreciated.

ISincerely yours,

Od&21::;c33 3y
Raer S. Scyd

Roger S. 3oyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects

Enclosures: Division of Reactor Licer. sing
Vols. 1, 2 & 3 of PSAR,
Davis-Bessa NPS

cc: Mr. Dwight M. Lemmon
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